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Simple Past

Past Continuous

Present Perfect Simple

Past Perfect Simple

Present Perfect Continuous

Past Perfect Continuous



Regular: + ed

(a maioría dos verbos)

Work → he worked → He didn’t work

Irregular: variación de forma 

(un número limitado de verbos)

Have → he had → he didn’t have → did he have?

Be → he was → he wasn’t → was he?



Para referirnos a feitos que xa

aconteceron nun período de 

tempo rematado:

Yesterday I bought a present



Be en pasado + verbo con –ing

He was reading

He was not reading

was he reading?



Accións que 
nun momento determinado no pasado

At eight I was watching TV

Accións que simultaneamente, unha 
interrompe á outra:  Simple Past para a máis longa

When I was watching TV…
somebody rang the doorbell

Accións que ocorreron ao mesmo tempo: 
as dúas en Past Continuous

When I was studying...
my brother was playing the guitar



Have en presente + participio (+ed / irregular)

You have studied /done

You have not studied /done

have you studied /done?



Acción que acaba de ocorrer

I have just eaten a piece of cake

Acción que ocorreu nun tempo non rematado

I have studied a lot this week

Acción que comezou no pasado e continuou 
até o presente.

I have never studied German



Have en pasado + participio (+ed / irregular)

You had studied/done

You had not studied/done
had you studied/done?



Uso do Past Perfect

Acción que con a outra

• acción pasada 

Before I went out, I had done my homework

ou

• momento pasado

At six I had written two letters




